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Line Item 0001 calls for Seeding and Mulching, Class 3A.  Normally, projects in District 10 define where specific seed mixtures 
such as mixture 3C are required.  We do not see any notations on the plans for this project.  Are any specific seed mixtures 
required, and if so where are they to be used?  Or, can the contractor simply make the decision on seed type based on the slope 
of the area to be seeded?

Question Submitted: 1/18/2007

Yes, this was set up as 3A to allow the contractor to decide.

1Question Number:

Line Item 0001 calls for Seeding and Mulching, Class 3A.  Normally, projects in District 10 define where specific seed mixtures 
such as mixture 3C are required.  We do not see any notations on the plans for this project.  Are any specific seed mixtures 
required, and if so where are they to be used?  Or, can the contractor simply make the decision on seed type based on the slope 
of the area to be seeded?

Question Submitted: 1/18/2007

Yes, this was set up as 3A to allow the contractor to decide.

2Question Number:

Many of the slopes are very steep 2/1 or greater, with many trees and very deep washouts. What is the intention for any soil 
preparation work prior to seeding? Most of the grading work exceeds normal 659 seeding & mulching. It appears there should be 
additional pay items for clearing and grubbing, grading, slope erosion control, and topsoil. 

Question Submitted: 1/9/2007

The intent of the project is to only seed and mulch the sections listed in the plan.  No soil preparation or grading is 
required.

3Question Number:

Many of the slopes are very steep 2/1 or greater, with many trees and very deep washouts. What is the intention for any soil 
preparation work prior to seeding? Most of the grading work exceeds normal 659 seeding & mulching. It appears there should be 
additional pay items for clearing and grubbing, grading, slope erosion control, and topsoil. 

Question Submitted: 1/9/2007

The intent of the project is to only seed and mulch the sections listed in the plan.  No soil preparation or grading is 

required.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


